



# WALEED MOHAMED MANASIER

Pharmacist

## PROFILE

Licensed pharmacist in Egypt and in Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and have more than fifteen years of experience. Outstanding interpersonal skills with a track record of establishing positive relationships with customers, pharmaceutical representatives/manufacturers, medical professionals, healthcare organizations and insurance providers. Respected leader, able to train and manage diverse teams to deliver peak performance. Dedicated to provide quality patient care and fast and accurate medication dispensing.

## CONTACT

PHONE:  
+966 55 402 4393

EMAIL:  
waleedmanasier@yahoo.com

## ADD.

Anas bin Malek Rd.  
13326, Al Yasmine Q, Riyadh.  
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

## DATE OF BIRTH

Feb 10<sup>th</sup> 1976.

## EDUCATION

---

### CAIRO UNIVERSITY

Faculty of Pharmacy.

JUNE 1998

A Bachelor of pharmaceutical Sciences.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### TAQAT HIGAZ CO. RIYADH, KSA.

Pharmacy Manager.

OCT 2022 TILL NOW.

### WALEED'S PHARMACY.

Pharmacy Owner and Manager.

JAN 2008 - SEP 2022.

### ALI & ALI PHARMACIES, CAIRO, EGYPT.

Mohandessin Branch Manager.

AUG 2005 - DEC 2007.

### AL-ROSAYES PHARMACIES, KSA.

Branch Manager in Riyadh – Al solay and Al Qassim - Buraydah

MAR 2003 - JUL 2005.

### ALI & ALI PHARMACIES, CAIRO, EGYPT.

Mohandessin Branch Manager.

JAN 1999 - FEB 2003.

### EGYPTIAN MINISTRY OF HEALTH.

Al Qaliubia Directorate of health affairs,

Al Qanater Drug Stores Manager.

NOV 1998 – JAN 2000.

## **KEY CONTRIBUTIONS**

---

- Recognized for ability to manage a high volume of patient accounts. Consult with hundreds of physicians and patients to fill prescriptions, review side effects, discuss drug interactions and resolve medication delivery problems.
- Improved drug-inventory management system to reduce waste and eliminate back orders.
- Reduced expenditures by renegotiating prices from pharmaceutical suppliers and Increased discount over wholesale prices with key supplier.
- Improved morale of coworkers by rewarding good work performance, leading by example and using humor to diffuse stressful situations.

## **SKILLS**

---

Expert in	Pharmaceutical Operations Prescription Dispensing/Compounding Customer Relationship Management Inventory Control Vendor Relations/Negotiations Formularies Clinical Applications Product Safety Pharmaceutical Research Patient Counseling MS Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access)
-----------	--